

From: [Eads, Cristina, EMNRD](#)
To: [Nolan, Melanie A.](#)
Cc: ["Crain, Cynthia K."; "mike.bratcher@state.nm.us"; Robert EMNRD Hamlet \(Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us\); Victoria EMNRD Venegas \(Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us\); rmann@slo.state.nm.us](#)
Subject: NRM2009250299 LOVINGTON CRUDE BOOSTER STATION @ P-36-16S-36E ON 0E
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:30:00 PM
Attachments: [\(C-141 Remediation Plan\) NRM2009250299.pdf](#)
[image002.png](#)

NRM2009250299 LOVINGTON CRUDE BOOSTER STATION @ P-36-16S-36E ON 0E

Melanie,

The OCD has approved the Site Characterization and Remediation Plan for incident # NRM2009250299 with the following conditions:

- If Holly Energy Partners deems it necessary to request for deferral at this site, an additional deferral request will be made after the release has been fully delineated, both horizontally and vertically, and remediated to the fullest extent possible.
- If excavation depths reach or exceed 4 feet, sidewall samples from those parts of the excavation shall be taken every 50 linear feet.

The signed C-141 can be found in the online image data base under the incident #. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Cristina Eads

Environmental Bureau

EMNRD – Oil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Avenue NE, Suite 100

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113

505.670-5601

email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us



OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.